Hoporable Frank J. Leousche
United Strtas fenats
Yashington, D, Ca 20510

Degr Mr. Lauscha:

Thenlkt you for your letiar of Muy 27, 196% relating
to Mr. Bormen Redlich, e consulteut with tha President's
Coomission.

fecurity requirenants for fedornl employees ere
eovernad by Mresident Bisenhower's txocubtive (uder fo. 10650,
which provides thed “Tho appeiutmeent of eseh civilian off'icer
or eaployee in any depariment oy pguncy of tho {overmment
chell o ande eubject to investigatlon.™ Such sx invecticzne
ficn was made in the case of Mr. Redlish by the Civil Serviee
Cormiepdion snd tha Federal Duresu of Investigstion, eni the
focts dovelopod were evaluated Ly the members of the Coomisolinee
Eeyl Verren, Chalsmen, Chief Justice of the United Chotes;
Richard B. fussell, John Lberman Cooper, Eale Dogos, snd
Gorald R« Ford, loeding Desocratie end Repubiicsa zmembers
of the United Cletos Cengress; John Je HaCioy, former Digh
Casmissioner of Cormemay; end Allea We Lulles, furmer heod
of the United Stetes Central Intelligence Agency.

on May 19, 1964, at a moating ettendod by ell the
Comd ssioners, tha Coamission unanimously ¢lesred sll the
meubers of its sialf 40 handle classified inforustion. Tho
members of the sieff who wore cleered included Mre. Redlich.

I hops that this information will be of eessictance
in encwering your constituents’ Snquiries. %Ghank you for your
intsrest in the work of the Comissions

Sincerely,

SIGNED

Je Leg Rankin
Gepayrsl Counszal
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